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Mr, Ramon E. Hall, Director ”[0[”/['0 .!',T#;->*-,

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV

Uranium Recovery Field Office

Box 25325

Denver, CO 80225

Re: Umetco Minerals Corporation
SUA-1358: Docact No 405081
White Mesa M:ll Utah
License Copndition 26

Dear Mr. Hall;

This is a License Amendment request, as required by your letter dated
November 28, 1990.
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If I can answer any questions that you may have, please feel free to
contact me.

Sincerely yours,
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Umcteo herel  equests that License Condition 26 be amended 1o allow
the inclusion of these items in the yearly Technical Evaluation and
Inspection Repurt:

1. Freeboard limits have not been exceeded during the report year,
2. An evaluation »f surface water control structures.

3. The dry tons placed in Cell 3, as per the procedure approved in the
January 10, 13)89 submittal.

4. The report will also contain a summary of the inspection
observations for the time period since the last report. The summary
will simply consist of a collection of the data sheets used in the
weekly, monthly, and quarterly inspections,

S.The report will be submitted for NRC review on or before
November 30 on an annual basis.



